

-----Original Message-----

From: Wurfel, Sara (GOV) [mailto:Wurfels@michigan.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2013 10:52 AM
To: Fonger, Ronald
Subject: Re: status of flint's participation in kwa water pipeline

Sorry, Ron, have been in back-to-back meetings. Am trying to track info down so we can get back with you asap.

Thanks,
SW

Sent from my iPad

On Mar 29, 2013, at 10:27 AM, "Fonger, Ronald"
<RFONGER1@mlive.com<<mailto:RFONGER1@mlive.com>>> wrote:

Sara:

Sorry to keep bugging you but I want you to know that flint's em just told us that the recommendation on flint becoming a part of the kwa has gone from the state treasurer to the governor.

Please contact me so I can include comment from your office.

Thanks for your help!

Ron Fonger
810.347.9963

From: Fonger, Ronald
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2013 9:10 AM
To: 'Wurfel, Sara (GOV)'
Subject: FW: status of flint's participation in kwa water pipeline

Hi Sara. Can you help me with this?

I understand there was a meeting between some state, city and county officials Thursday.

Thank-you